7/26/T1
Daar Tom,

Soixuy you wore rot available and had lefi ro ressage egch of the times I was in
Washington rocenily.

You have not rosponded to my waquest for the Rudidns yeports. It hes beon some
$ne. asido from ¥ requiremcnt of tho law that responsoa be "préupt', o recormendation
of the Adairisiraiive Vouloreuce of ths United Sitatés tila Hareh, in i%s "Uniforn {uplow
nentation of iho Freodon of Information Act" (which doee not, of courcc, have the atanding
of 1aw), is tnat response should be medo within 10 dayse I still went this information and
L dog hopa you wili, as you can, send if direcily %o we. Iou well knou that routing it
through s avcidves is ab test agmans of uuklding=dn coboiderablc doley and at worst
a frostration.

Your accounting vl tis history and hawling of whe autopsy fila was incouwplete. I
heve alvcaly told you of missing derayse L hope you have irstituted an ixpdry Ho learn
what hapronsd to Shen aad can tell me. +n aeddition o thig, I have recently come aacross
the proo? b hau forgeticn about wisn we spoke that the plofures aiso wore movided o the
Cowdauion, DoTo then G one you told me you shuwed %o axlen Jpecter in Dallaze %u this
cu neotion, the sccounidng of the pictures turned over o the Archives ia thoe neyspapers
ie incon:dstent with the officlal accounting. I do want ay wrlting to be couplate aund
aoccurata, ad L Go uot woat 4o leoave doubts that can and I Shink will be taken &as &
reileotion on phyone., Thore has already beon too much of tids, aud I think it wdll in
ths fabturc be tho cuuse of constderable embarias uest So cany pev.de, Laclucda, e
inuoctnte Sus & would ldie his fila sceounting o e ccaplete, pleasc.

Un an wnidooly differont subjoct, ¢ have invorual information iliat the Seeret
Service was ou e trail of James Haxl day in coincction with wiat nay perbaps be
desoribed ae "hot" wouey. I presume this is not your areu, but I emgrest it is posadble
that in this voswwcbtion & nay be able to be of some helpe

When I hoard nobihing from you in responsc to what I sent about the strange thing
sant to Seuator Gravel's aduinistrative assistent, I oont no more %o you. Enclosed iu what
I had forgotien to mail. With all the peny problens with poich you have %o cope, L Go not
argue wiih you avout your deuision to puy no actention to this. Nor do I know much about
such possible thrents. Howuver, if in ignorence, I homard the sugcestion thet this anc is
not typdesl and timt analyzing it should be a scholarly rether than & police maiter, the
interpretations possible, for the mest pert, not facilitated by usual police traindng and
exporience. *o tho limitoed degroc that I cam, with such ausistunce as I can obiaia, I Wil
try to pursue it. Thore are some aspects that are clearly within competent police experdence.
If you have any suggestions on them, I would walcome then. Do you regard it as meandngless
that this begins, "Can Mr, Weisberg trenalate?™. Why uot the better lmowm, like Jin Garzison,
Eavie Lane, or J. Bdgar Hoover? Do you think 1% coincidence that this was malled on @y bivthe
day? Have you ey opinion on why two different typonriters werc uscd? And can you read
any significence into the sigrature "Ockie"?

Sincerely,

Haxold Wedcherg



